
Date: Thu, 22 Oct 2009 14:08:52 +0200

From: Weyssow Boris <Boris.Weyssow@efda.org>

To: TPG-Contacts <TPG-Contacts@efda.org>

Subject: FW: ADAS-EU research fellowship

Part(s): 2 adas-eu_r662009.doc application/octet-stream 79.37 KB

Dear Contact Persons, 
 
This might be an opportunity for someone in your Association. 
 
Best regards, 
 
B. Weyssow 
EFDA-CSU 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hugh Summers [mailto:summers@phys.strath.ac.uk]  
Sent: 22 October 2009 00:57 
To: Weyssow Boris 
Subject: ADAS-EU research fellowship 
 
Dear Boris, 
 
I enclose the official advertisement of a three-year ADAS-EU Research 
Fellowship offered by the Department of Physics, University of 
Strathclyde. 
 
The appointment will further atomic physics for fusion in Europe under 
the 
ADAS-EU Framework 7 Support Action.  The appointee will based at the 
Max-Planck-Institute for Plasma Physics, Garching, Germany. 
 
I should be most obliged if you would draw it to the attention of anyone 
whom you think may be interested in the position.  Please note the 
closing 
date for applications is quite soon. 
 
With best wishes and thanks, 
 
Hugh 
 
-- 
 
H P Summers 
Professor of Theoretical Atomic Physics 
Director of the ADAS Project 
Department of Physics 
University of Strathclyde 
107 Rottenrow 
Glasgow G4 0NG 
UK 
 
Tel: +44 (0)1235-46-4459 
Email: summers@phys.strath.ac.uk 
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